
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S ZOOM MEETING 

November 9, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

  
The public is invited to attend/join this meeting from your computer, phone or tablet. 

 

Topic: Board of Selectmen Zoom Meeting 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88646845809?pwd=a2JsMnJvZUh5cUVuVlRMYnZJTVdsQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 886 4684 5809 

Passcode: 004561 

 

Dial by phone:  1 646 558 8656  
 

Please mute your microphone unless you are speaking or want to speak. Inappropriate comments and/or  

disruptive behavior will result in immediate dismissal. 

 

Call Meeting to Order: Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition on strict limitations on 

the number of people that may gather in one place, meetings of the Northbridge Board of Selectmen will be conducted via 

remote participation to the greatest extent possible.  No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, 

but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. 

  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. 1) October 19, 2020 [Exec. Sess.]  2) October 27, 2020 [FATM] 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING – B. 7:05 PM: FY’21 Tax Rate Classification Hearing/Present: Robert Fitzgerald, 

Principal Assessor   

  

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: C. Damian Planas-Merced, Zoning Board of Appeals 

[applicant is currently Associate member] By the Town Manager: D. 1) Sean McDevitt, Student Police Officer 

2) Benjamin O’Donnell, Student Police Officer 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

 D. Hannah Drive Conveyance /Vote to accept (authorized at the Fall Town Meeting of October 27, 2020) 

 E. Winter Parking Ban [December 1, 2020 to April 1, 2021]/Vote to approve 

 F. 2021 Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule/Vote to approve  

 G. 2021 Holiday Schedule/Vote to approve 

 H. Safety Committee Minutes [September 9, 2020]/Vote to accept the recommendations 

 I. Carpenter Road Causeway / Signage 

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS 

 J. Electricity Aggregation Update/Stefano Loretto, Good Energy 

 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  

X. CORRESPONDENCE  

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 

Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88646845809?pwd=a2JsMnJvZUh5cUVuVlRMYnZJTVdsQT09


BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

FALL ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 

October 27, 2020 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairman Cannon, at the 

Northbridge Middle School Auditorium, 171 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA.  Present:  

Chairman Cannon, Vice Chairman Ampagoomian, Mr. Melia, Mr. Athanas, and Mr. Collins.   

 

Also Present: Adam Gaudette, Town Manager and Sharon Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town 

Manager.    

 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission - Extension of outdoor table service/Vote to 

approve extension of outdoor table service to those applicants who have been previously 

approved.  The Board was advised that the ABCC issued an Advisory on September 11, 2020 

regarding the extension of outdoor table service.  Pursuant to this Order, local licensing authorities 

(“LLA”) may approve requests for expansion of outdoor table service or extensions of earlier granted 

approvals issued pursuant to Section 4 of COVID-19 Order No. 351, from November 1, 2020, for any 

period up to and until sixty (60) days after the end of the state of emergency. The LLA may issue 

extensions automatically to all licensees or may do so on request from individual licensees.  The 

Board had no issue with granting approval to those applicants who were previously approved for 

outdoor service.  There being no further comments, a motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mr. Melia to 

approve the extension of outdoor table service to those applicants who were previously 

approved.  Vote yes/Unanimous. 

  

Town Meeting Business/None. 

 

There being no further business before the Board at this time, a motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 

seconded/Mr. Athanas to adjourn the Selectmen’s Meeting at the conclusion of the Fall Annual 

Town Meeting this evening.  Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 

Meeting Adjourned:   7:30 P.M.  

 

 

  Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Russell D. Collins, Clerk 

s/ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A.2.



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION  

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING – OPEN SESSION 

 

October 27, 2020 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None    

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None  

   

APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None  

  

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

    

DECISIONS 

A. Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission - Extension of outdoor table service/Vote to 

approve extension of outdoor table service to those applicants who have previously been 

approved.   

- No Documentation 

  

B. Town Meeting Business 

- No Documentation 

 

DISCUSSIONS/None 

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/None 

  

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None 

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None  
 



B.















D.





D.1.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx



mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



D.2

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx



QUITCLAIM DEED 

 

The Pasture Development Group, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company with a usual 
place of business located at 287 Chauncy Street, C-100, Mansfield, Massachusetts 02865 

For consideration paid and in full consideration of LESS THAN ONE HUNDRED and 00/100 
($100.00) DOLLARS  

Grants to Town of Northbridge, a Massachusetts Municipal Corporation, of 7 Main Street, 
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588 

WITH QUITCLAIM COVENANTS 

The perpetual right and non-exclusive easement to use, in common with Grantor, its successors and 
assigns, those portions of the road known as Hannah Drive shown on a plan entitled “Road Acceptance 
Plan of Hannah Drive in Northbridge, MA, Owned by The Pasture Development Group LLC” dated 
August 12, 2020 and prepared by Turning Point Engineering, which Plan is recorded with the Worcester 
South District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book _____, Plan _____ (the “Plan”), for all purposes for 
which public ways are commonly used in the Town of Northbridge, together with the attendant 
customary uses, including, but not limited to, the construction, operation and maintenance of the right-
of-way, drainage and utilities in, over, under, through, across, upon and along said roadways, said 
easement is more particularly bounded and described as follows:  

Beginning at a drill hole in a concrete bound on the northerly sideline of Hannah Drive and the easterly 
sideline of Carpenter Road; 

Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 31.22', with a radius of 20.00', to a drill hole 
in a concrete bound; 

Thence N 51°00'10" E a distance of 21.67' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 28.02', with a radius of 130.00', to a drill 
hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence N 38°39'15" E a distance of 60.70' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the right with an arc length of 75.00', with a radius of 320.00', to an iron 
rod; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the right with an arc length of 116.96', with a radius of 
320.00', to an iron rod; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the right with an arc length of 37.12', with a radius of 320.00', 
to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence N 79°40'15" E a distance of 113.68' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the left with an arc length of 164.53', with a radius of 110.00', 
to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence N 06°01'50" W a distance of 130.52' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the right with an arc length of 485.83', with a radius of 
370.00', to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence N 69°12'04" E a distance of 82.15' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

D.



Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 20.94', with a radius of 20.00', to a drill hole 
in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a reverse curve turning to the right with an arc length of 27.97', with a radius of 60.00', to a 
railroad spike; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the right with an arc length of 314.16', with a radius of 60.00', 
to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a reverse curve turning to the left with an arc length of 20.94', with a radius of 20.00', to a 
railroad spike; 

Thence S 69°12'04" W a distance of 82.15' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the left with an arc length of 433.30', with a radius of 330.00', 
to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence S 06°01'50" E a distance of 130.52' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the right with an arc length of 180.64', with a radius of 150.00', to a drill 
hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a compound curve turning to the right with an arc length of 43.73', with a radius of 150.00', 
to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence S 79°40'15" W a distance of 113.68' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 200.44', with a radius of 280.00', to a drill 
hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence S 38°39'15" W a distance of 60.70' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the right with an arc length of 36.64', with a radius of 170.00', to a drill 
hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence S 51°00'10" W a distance of 20.90' to a drill hole in a concrete bound; 

Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 31.61', with a radius of 20.00', to a drill hole 
in a stone wall; 

Thence N 39°32'58" W a distance of 80.00' to a drill hole in a concrete bound, at the point and place of 
beginning. 

Said roadway area containing 65,126 square feet of land, more or less. 

Together with (1) a 20’ wide drainage easement located on Lot 7-R2 and Lot 8-R, containing 1,869 S.F., 
more or less, and Drainage Easement A, located on Open Space B, containing 769 S.F., more or less, 
both as shown on the Plan, for the perpetual operation and management of a storm drainage system, 
including the right to install, construct, inspect, operate, maintain, repair, remove, replace, relocate and 
abandon in place drainage infrastructure, including, but not limited to, stormwater drain or drains, 
drainage swales and any manholes, pipes, catch basins, conduits, culverts, channels, and other  related 
structures and/or facilities for the drainage of stormwater from Hannah Drive; and (2) a 20’ wide 
drainage and grading easement, running along the perimeter of Hannah Drive, as shown on the Plan, for 
the perpetual operation and management of a storm drainage system, including the right to install, 
construct, inspect, operate, maintain, repair, remove, replace, relocate and abandon in place drainage 
infrastructure, including, but not limited to, stormwater drain or drains, drainage swales and any 
manholes, pipes, catch basins, conduits, culverts, channels, and other  related structures and/or facilities 
for the drainage of stormwater from Hannah Drive and for grading. 
 



 

The conveyance of the above-captioned premises does not constitute a conveyance of all or substantially 
all of the assets of the Grantor in Massachusetts. 

BEING a portion of the premises conveyed in that certain deed dated November 26, 2014, recorded with 
the Worcester District Registry of Deeds in Book 53101, Page 92. 

[Signature Page Follows]  



Executed as a sealed instrument this _________ day of ______________, 2020. 

 

      The Pasture Development Group, LLC 

 

______________________________________                                       
      By: Mujeebuddin Ahmed, Manager 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Worcester, ss.  

 
On this __________ day of ______________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Mujeebuddin Ahmed, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
was a driver's license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Manager of The Pasture 
Development Group, LLC. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Thomas J. Wickstrom, Notary Public 
      My Commission Expires: 10/09/2020 

 

 

 

 

  



 

ACCEPTANCE  

 

The Town of Northbridge, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, and as approved by the 
vote under Article ____ of the ______ Fall Annual Town Meeting, a certified copy of which is attached 
hereto, hereby accepts the foregoing deed from The Pasture Development Group, LLC, with respect to 
the easements described therein, on this ____ day of ________, 2020.  

 

  TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE, 
  By Its Board of Selectmen 
 
   
        
  Alicia M. Cannon, Chairman 
 
        
  Charles Ampagoomian, Jr., Vice Chairman 
 
        
  Russell D. Collins, Clerk 
 
        
  Thomas J. Melia 
 
        
  James J. Athanas 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Worcester, ss                                                                                             
 
 On this _______ day of __________________, 2020, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared _______________________________, who proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which was _________________________, to be the person whose name is 
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily 
for its stated purpose, as members of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Northbridge. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
       My commission expires:  



E.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE  
2021 

 
   January 11    Monday 
   January 25    Monday 
    
   February 8    Monday 
   February 22     Monday 
      
   March 8    Monday 
   March 22    Monday 
 
   April 12    Monday 
   April 26    Monday 
         
   May 4 [SATM]   Tuesday 

May 10    Monday 
   May 17    Monday 
    
   June 7     Monday 

   June 21    Monday  
 
   July 19     Monday 
    
   August 16    Monday 
    
   September 13    Monday 
   September 27    Monday 
    
   October 4    Monday 
   October 18    Monday 
   October 26 [FATM]   Tuesday 
       
   November 8    Monday 
   November 22    Monday 
    
   December 6    Monday 
   December 20    Monday 
 
 
 

*Subject to revisions and the calling of special meetings. 

F.



HOLIDAYS AND SPECIAL DATES 
 

 

2021 
 

 
 

Friday, January 1st New Year’s Day/Holiday 
 
Monday, January 18th Martin Luther King, Jr. Day/Holiday 
 
Monday, February 15th Presidents’ Day/Holiday 

Friday, April 2nd Good Friday/Close at Noon* 

Monday, April 19th Patriots’ Day/Holiday 

Tuesday, May 4th Spring Annual Town Meeting 
Tuesday, May 18th Annual Town Election 

Monday, May 31st Memorial Day/Holiday 

Sunday, July 4th Independence Day/Holiday 
Monday, July 5th Independence Day/Observed 
 
Monday, September 6th Labor Day/Holiday 

Monday, October 11th Columbus Day/Holiday 

Tuesday, October 26th Fall Annual Town Meeting 

Thursday, November 11th Veterans Day/Holiday 
 
Thursday, November 25th Thanksgiving Day/Holiday 
Friday, November 26th *Holiday 
 
Thursday, December 23rd *Christmas Eve/Observed 
Friday, December 24th *Christmas Eve/Holiday 
Friday, December 24th *Christmas Day/Observed 
Saturday, December 25th Christmas Day/Holiday 
 
Thursday, December 30th *New Year’s Eve/Observed 
Friday, December 31st *New Year’s Eve/Holiday 
Friday, December 31st New Year’s Day/Observed 
Saturday, January 1st New Year’s Day/Holiday 

 
 
 
 

*Employees covered by AFL-CIO Contract and Town Personnel By-Laws only. 
(Subject to future Collective Bargaining Agreements) 

G.



1

Town of Northbridge

Community Electricity Aggregation Update 
November 9, 2020

J.



Program Summary
• Program Launched January 2016

• Northbridge participated in a buying group consisting of 23
communities, has since grown to 25

• New Renewal Contract Details

– Starts January 2021 and goes through December 2023

– Program rate fixed at $0.1047 per kWh

– New Supplier is Constellation

• Current NGRID rates for period Nov. 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021

– $0.12388 per kWh

NO ACTION REQUIRED TO REMAIN IN THE PROGRAM.

PARTICIPANTS WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY SWITCHED TO THE NEW 
SUPPLIER

2



3

Future savings compared to NGRID Basic Service cannot be guaranteed 

because future Basic Service prices change every six months for residential 

and commercial customers and every three months for industrial customers.



New Renewable Options

• The new contract has 3 options with some that 
include additional local renewable energy
– Option 1-Includes the minimum required by state law.  This is the 

option people will be enrolled into automatically when they join.

• Option 1 Rate: $0.10470 per kWh

– Option 2-Includes 50% more renewable energy that the minimum 
required by state law.

• Option 2 Rate: $0.12244 per kWh

– Option 3-Includes 100% more renewable energy that the minimum 
required by state law.

• Option 3 Rate: $0.14019 per kWh

4



For More Information

• Go to https://masscea.com/northbridge/

• Call Good Energy, at 844 – MASSCEA (627-7232)

• Email at support_MA@goodenergy.com

5

https://masscea.com/northbridge/

	McDevitt ODonnell.PDF
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Resume.PDF
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3




